
Fra: Jon Andersen <jon.terje.andersen@marimatic.no> 
Sendt: onsdag 28. oktober 2020 12:50 
Til: Postmottak Alver 
Emne: RE: Søknad om løyve til tiltak uten ansvarsrett Storhaugen 37A 
 
Hei, viser til tidligere sendt mail , skrev feil, skal følge tek17 ikke tek10 som jeg skrev i forrige mail.  
  
Mvh  
Jon Terje Andersen  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
_________________________________________________________________________________________  
Jon Terje Andersen 
Project & Sales Manager 
  
MariMatic AS | P.O.Box 149 | 5857 Bergen, Norway 
Email. jon.terje.andersen@marimatic.no  | Web www.marimatic.fi 
Tel. +47 9536 8418 
  
Follow MariMatic in LinkedIn 
  
This e-mail transmission is intended only to the addressee shown above. It may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, publication, dissemination, copying, or use of this transmission 
or its contents by persons other than an addressee is strictly prohibited, unless prior authorization is received from us. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify us immediately by telephone and destroy the transmission, thank you. 
  
Before printing, think of the environment 
  

From: Jon Andersen  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 12:14 PM 
To: 'post@alver.kommune.no' <post@alver.kommune.no> 
Subject: Søknad om løyve til tiltak uten ansvarsrett Storhaugen 37A 
  
Hei , Ønsker å ta i bruk andre etasje som soverom/toalett/bod , det er allerde vinduer   og trapp opp 
til andre etasje som vist på tegning av eksisterende.  
  
Følger tek 10 samt Sintef sin veiledning om innredning av loft. 
  
Mvh 
Jon Terje Andersen 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
_________________________________________________________________________________________  
Jon Terje Andersen 
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